
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
US ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND 

HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, RED CLOUD AND AREA I 

UNIT # 15707 
APO AP 96258-5707 

REPLY TO  
ATTENTION OF: 

  

 

IMRD-ZA                26 September 2018 

 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

 

SUBJECT:  Duty Appointment, U.S. Army Garrison – USAG Area I Public Health Emergency 

Officer (PHEO) 

 

1. Effective immediately, the following individuals are appointed as the PHEO for USAG Area I. 

 

a.  Primary: COL Allison, Jon C.  Jon.c.allison.mil@mail.mil ,  737-1731 DEROS: 17 July 

2019 

 

b.  First Alternate: CPT Thornton-Moore, Kerri P., kerri.p.thorntonmoore.mil@mail.mil, 

737-3557 DEROS 5 June 2019 

 

2.  AUTHORITY: AR 525-27 Army Emergency Management Program (Ch 1-22) 

 

3.  PURPOSE:  To perform duties as outlined in ARE 525-27, USFK Regulation 40-4, and all 

applicable regulations and directive. 

  

4.  PERIOD:  Until officially released or relieved from appointment or upon reassignment. 

 

5.  The above appointment supersede all previous appointments for this duty.  

 

      

X

 
      Brian A. Jacobs 

      LTC, AD 

        Commanding 
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